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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 2:26 PM
To: 'Sharon T. Shaheen'
Cc: Mike Bratcher (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us); Podany, Raymond, EMNRD; Holm, Anchor E.; 

'lisa@rwbyram.com'; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, 
EMNRD; Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD; McClure, Dean, EMNRD; Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD; Simmons, Kurt, 
EMNRD; Garcia, John A, EMNRD; Cox, Scott, EMNRD

Subject: APPROVED NSL-7989, -7990_Longfellow Energy, L.P._Janis State 20B Well No. 1H & Angus Federal 
17D Well No. 1H_SEC 20 17 S 29 E

Attachments: NSL-7989_ORDER.pdf; NSL-7990_ORDER.pdf

Importance: High

Ms. Sharon T. Shaheen, 
 
The following NSL Administrative Orders have been issued and will soon be available on the Division’s web 
site: 
http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/Imaging/Default.aspx 
 
Copies of each approved order are also attached. 
 

 
 
Leonard R. Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
OCD-EMNRD 
1220 S. St. Francis 
Santa Fe, N.M. 87004 
O:505-476-3492 
C: 505-930-6717 
F: 505-476-3462 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
 


